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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
 

12PSX0376 
 
Arlene Watson-Paulin 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
165 Capitol Avenue, 5th Floor South 

Bid Due Date: 
 

20 November 2012 
 

(860)713-5237 
Telephone Number 

HARTFORD, CT 06106-1659 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

15 November 2012 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 
your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 

  
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: Misc. Laboratory Chemicals, Laboratory Diagnostics, Culture Media and Miscellaneous Test Kits (including drug 
test), Etc. 
 
FOR: 
Department of Administrative Services, All Using State Agencies and Political Sub Divisions 

 
 
BIDDERS NOTE: 
 
Answers to questions submitted: 
 
Q: What are the estimated used/volumes of solicitation on annual basis for “Drug Test Kit?” 
 
A. That information is not currently available. Statistics would need to be requested from the existing contractor. 
 
Q: What is the dollar amount spend for “Drug Test Kits” on annual basis? 
 
A: That information is not currently available. Statistics would need to be requested from the existing contractor. 
 
Q: Can vendor just bid on “Drug Test Kits” alone? 
 
A: No 
 
Q: What are expected delivery times after receipt of PO from STATE of Connecticut? 
 
A: Immediate turnaround 
 
Q: Is shipping cost to be included in the price per unit on “Drug Test Kits?” 
 
A: Please refer to contract document item #20 Delivery 
                 
 
 
 


